
050119-TP & 050125-TP 
* 

Matilda Sanders 

Page 1 of 1 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

S hem eld , GI end a [ G 1 end a. S hefflel d @Bel IS ou t h . CO M] 
CMP Thursday, February 16,2006 3:18 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl .us COM 

Tyler, John; Linda Hobbs; Fatool, Vicki; Slaughter, Brenda ; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Bixler, h-G%Rale 

ECR Subject: 0501 19-TP & 0501 25-TP 

Importance: High 
Attachments: 0501 19-TP Today Itr re resp to MetroPSC 1 st.pdf 

A. Glenda Sheffield 
Legal Secretary to John T. Tyler 
Bel I South Telecommunications, I n c. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Glenda .s h ef3eId @ bel lsou th .corn 
(404) 335-0788 

GCL 

OPC 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC I 
OTH 

B. Docket No. 0501 19-TP: Joint Petition of TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS Tetecom/Quincy Telephone, ALLTEL Florida, Inc., 
Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com, Smart City Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a 
Smart City Telecom, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC (“Joint Petitioner”) 
objecting to and requesting suspension of Proposed Transit Traffic Service Tariff filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket No. 0501 25-TP: Petition and complaint for suspension and cancellation of 

Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. FL 2004-284 filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. by AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of John T. Tyler 

D. 4 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service) 

E. 
Request for Production of Docs. 

(Bayo today Letter) BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Responses to MetroPCS’ First Set of Interrogatories and First 

<<050119-TP Today Itr re resp to MetroPSC lst.pdf>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 162 
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CERTIRCATE OF SERVICE 
Docket NQS.: 0501 19-TL and 0501 25-TP; 

CQnSOkhted Pursuant to Order No.: PSC-054517-PAA-TP 

t HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed via 

Electronic Mail and US. Mail this 16th day of February, 2006 to the following: 



. 
c 




